ALBERT SEMIN

DATABASE DEVELOPER & DATA ANALYST / STUDENT

PROFILE

Name

Albert Semin

Address

129 N 4th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19106

Phone

+1 (267) 393 2640

Personal Email

asyomin@gmail.com

School Email

asyomin@temple.edu

SOCIAL

- community.mis.temple.edu/asemin
- in www.linkedin.com/in/albert-semin
- www.asyomin.com

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

I am an international student from Russia, starting my first year at Temple University. My biggest interest for years has been information technology.

At NRG and D&T I learned how to search, identify, extract, audit and analyze data in order to provide meaningful feedback. I have also handled financial data and compiled reports. I have worked in sync with the Senior Software Engineers on tasks that have reduced costs for the company and increased customer satisfaction.

My friendly and outgoing personality allows me to interact well with company employyes of all levels.

EXPERIENCE

Sep 2016 -March 2017

Deloitte & Touche

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States Technology Risk Assurance & Advisory Intern

- Analyzed control processes relative to governance mandates, firm policies, and industry standards and produced SSAE 16 reporting
- Managed General Information Technology Controls audits in accordance with AICPA and PCAOB standards in conjunction with financial audit teams.
- Perform General Information Technology Controls testing on Linux, Unix, SQL, Oracle, Active Directory and various business applications.

Sep 2015 -March 2016

NRG Energy Inc.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States Relational Database Developer Intern

- Designed and architected solutions to support business needs
- Supported production and aided in source code control
- Developed database code, SSIS packages and SSRS tools
- Contributed to the development team that uses an agile approach to resolve issues and enhance enterprise systems

EDUCATION

2017 - Present

Temple University (Junior)

Bachelor in Business Administration Management Information Systems Anticipated Graduation: May 2019

GPA: 3.56

2014 - 2017

Drexel University

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Management Information Systems and Business Analytics

2012 - 2014

George School

Graduated with an International Baccalaureate Diploma

SKILLS

Data Vizualization IT Audit (GITC) Data Analytics



SQL & SQL Tools HTML, PHP, CSS Business Analysis Microsoft Office & Adobe Tools

HONORS AND AWARDS

First Place

First Place
New Shoes Business Competition

Mike's Bikes Business Competition Drexel University

Temple University 2017 - 2018

2015 - 2016

t: 267 393 2640 e: asyomin@gmail.com